OVERVIEW OF THE DURBAN EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN PARISH (DELP)
Introduction:

The two Lutheran Congregations of ELCSA NT that constitute the Durban Evangelical Lutheran Parish (DELP) are situated within the inner circle of the city of eThekwini (Durban), in the vicinity of the South Africa’s most beautiful Moses Mabhida Stadium and the Indian Ocean on the one side, and the industrial area surrounding Africa’s largest harbour and 2 campuses of the University of Kwazulu-Natal on the other.
Historical Overview:

A Lutheran “Church” in Durban existed since 1895. The more or less regular services, disrupted by the war, were held at various venues around Durban. In 1912 the German Lutheran Protestant Congregation was founded (later renamed as Evangelical Lutheran Congregation Durban), but an own church building, the “Luther Kirche” was only built in 1952. For many years, it was also the residence of the presiding pastor of the Hermannsburg Synod.

The former “Union Lutheran Church” was founded in 1960 by people who needed a spiritual home for English speaking Lutherans of various European backgrounds under the leadership of Pastor Nic Otte. The lower floor of a residential building at 48 Gordon Road was converted into a Chapel where regular services were celebrated. The new church, as it stands today, was dedicated on 8 October 1967. In 1994 the church was renamed to “St. Paul’s Lutheran Church”.

Since 1988 both congregations have been served by the same pastor, currently being Pastor Georg Meyer (since October 2006). 
Changes:

During the last 2 decades there have been various (unsuccessful) attempts at merging the various congregations in the greater Durban area. This, together with the demographic changes – the German School and Consulate moving from the city to Westville and many (mostly younger) families moving towards the western or northern suburbs within eThekwini or (e)migrating to other locations in South Africa and the world – have led to a strong downward trend in membership and resources.  
Against this trend, a few young adults within the DELP initiated an outreach programme with refugees from Zimbabwe and the Democratic Republic of Congo in 2007, which has subsequently been registered as an NGO in 2010 with the Department of Social Development under the name “Refugee and Migrant Ministry”. The main programme is Vulingqondo (“Open your Mind”) consisting of an Adult Literacy Centre and (since 2011) of a Pre-School Literacy Centre.
Challenges:

The multi-cultural and multi-lingual context within the DELP and its surrounding communities has opened new possibilities and challenges. The greatest challenge is the financial survival of the two congregations, who are currently working towards building One Spiritual Home. The intention for the next 2-5 years is to utilize only one of the two premises for all the worship services and ministries, while renting out the other one. As from 1st Advent 2011, all services have been taking place at Luther Kirche, 17 Renshaw Road, Umbilo.

Services:

English Service – every Sunday at 9am

German Service – every last Sunday of the month at 10:30am
Youth Meetings:

for high school youth and young adults – every Friday at 5pm

Physical Address(es) of the Church

Lutherkirche: 17-19 Renshaw Road, Umbilo-Durban – venue of all services
St. Paul’s Lutheran Church: 48 Gordon Road, Morningside-Durban (venue used by other denominations)
Contact Details of the Parish:

Georg Meyer

083 318 6538

gmeyer@elcsant.org.za

Marion Schafer
031 205 8175

elcdurban@telkomsa.net

